## La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes June 12, 2017

## Final Approved

Township Board Members Present:

Bob Cummings Bob Schuldt Larry Hafner
Dan Brodigan William Beckman Tom Tornstrom

Larry Jankowski - absent Karen Schuldt

Chairman Bob Cummings called the June monthly meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Chairman Cummings took the roll call.

- 4. Approval of Agenda: Bob Schuldt made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.
- 5. Minutes of May 8, 2017 Regular Meeting: **Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.**
- 6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: none
- 7. Treasurers Report: Bill Beckman made a motion to approve the Treasurers report as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.
- 8. Zoning Report: A. Permits issued: Permit number 1315 was issued to Richard Burns at 1420 Golf View Court to replace the septic. Permit number 1316 was issued to Al's Concrete Products for a public meeting deposit. Permit number 1317 was issued to Sunrise Development LLC. for a public meeting deposit. Larry advised the Planning Commission had a regular meeting and a special meeting for Al's Concrete Products for an additional storage area behind the office building. Extended discussion was held and it was determined that additional information was needed and the meeting was continued. A preliminary review was also done for Sunrise Energy Ventures and there will be a public meeting next month.
- 9. Clerk Report: Karen reported the township received a letter from Wieser Law Office reference the City of La Crescent will be holding a public hearing for consideration of an annexation for certain property owned by Michael & Marsha Ryan at 1323 Valley Lane. The public hearing is July 10<sup>th</sup> at 5:35 at La Crescent City Hall.
- 10. Other or Old Business: None
- 11. Supervisors Report. Bob S reported most of the township roads have been mowed with Crescent Hills, Skunk Hollow and Pfeffer Valley needed to be done yet. Also, two areas of the road and shoulder on North Pine Creek Road were sliding down. Zenke Incorporated looked at the area with Bob and Bill and it will need some extensive repairs. Bob C. reported there was a tree down by the Golf Course so he trimmed it up and got it off the road. Also, the exhaust is falling off the township truck and will need to be fixed.

Bob C. added he looked for the title for the old plow truck and wasn't able to located it, so a duplicate title has been ordered. Bob C. reported we are still looking for another Planning Commission member. Bill, Tom and Dan no report this month.

- 12. Bills for Audit: Dan Brodigan made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Bob Schuldt seconded, motion carried
- 13. Adjournment: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:35 pm, Dan Brodigan seconded, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, La Crescent Township Clerk